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From; Mark Peacock

Sent: 02 February 2012 12:07 i RECio

To: Planning T SRR

Ce: Andrew Windscheffel

Subject: FW: Consultation Invite: Land adjoining 29 & 30 Greenfields, South Drive, Cuffley
{-8291-0-}

The email below was copied to 'DataSpace Consult' but it has not been picked up so please
record the attached consultation response to post and FastPlanning.

Andrew - All Graham Goodhall's recent comments have been emailed to 'DataSpace Consult’.
Should we assume none of them are being picked up? If so suggest you make all Officers
aware of this and explain the correct procedure to Graham Goodhall.

Regards

Mark Peacock
Planning Officer (South Team)

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
The Campus

Welwyn Garden City

Herts AL8 6AE

Telephone: ©17@7 357 249
Email: m.peacockfiwelhat.gov.uk

www.welhat.gov.uk

----- Original Message-----

From: Graham Goodall |GG o cchq1 of Plannlng HBRC

Sent: @3 January 2812 11:28

To: 'DataSpace Consult' |
Cc: Mark Peacock

Subject: RE: Consultation Invite: land adjoining 29 & 36 Greenfields, South Drive, Cuffley
{-8291-9-}

HBRC do not have any biological data - habitats or species - for the site, which consists
of closely-mown grass.

Therefore, there should be no ecological constraints regarding the proposed development.

Graham Goodall. BSc (Hons). CEnv. MIEEM,
Senior Eceologist

Hertfordshire Biclogical Records Centre
Environment & Commercial Services Dept.
Hertfordshire County Council

County Hall, Hertford. SG13 8DN




From: DataSpace Consult [mailto:system@dataspaceconsult.co.uk]

Sent: 3@ December 2011 11:42

To: Planning HBRC

Subject: Consultation Invite: Land adjoining 29 & 30 Greenfields, South Drive, Cuffley {-
8291-0-}

Dear Graham

You have been invited by Welwyn & Hatfield Borough Council(Development Control Officer) to
consult on the following application using the DataSpace Consult Live system:

Application ID: S6/2011/2685/FP Mr M Peacock Application Owner: Welwyn & Hatfield Borough
Council(Development Control Officer)

Applicant: Levitt Partnership Ltd

Location: tand adjoining 29 & 3@ Greenfields, South Drive, Cuffley Deadline Date:
13/61/2012 0©:006:00

Description: Erection of two bunaglows

In order to participate in this consultation, please click the following link:

http://www,consultlive.co.uk/index.aspx?appID=8291

Kind Regards,
Welwyn & Hatfield Borough Council(Development Control Officer)

Any reply to this email will be logged against the consultation.

If you have problems with this link, please email the Consult-Live help team -
helpdesk@resolutiondm.com quoting reference: EM@@9
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